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1L PRICES
Item Description Unit of Unit (Daily) *Estimated Total Estimated
No. Measure Price Quantity Amount
Five (5) Double Cab
1 Pick-Up Trucks Days 180 Days per
Vehicle
Twelve (12)Sport
2 Utility Vehicles Days 180 Days per
Vehicle

*Offeror will complete the Daily Cost Column in Lempiras together with the Total Amount.

> The above daily rates without driver shall include all the costs necessary to accomplish the work as required by this
contract, including all managerial cost, administrative cost, vehicles, and all vehicle operation expenses, including
but not limited to oil and other maintenance of such vehicles. They also include vehicle insurance.

* This estimated amount is based on total estimated Government requirements for this period of performance. If
more than one award is made, the estimated amount of work awarded under task order(s) to any single Contractor
will be less than the amount shown,



RFQSHO80012Q0010 —~VEHICLE RENTAL SERVICES
QUESTION AND ANSWERS

Note: All Questions have been transcribed as received.

Q1.

A1.

Q2.

A2.

Qs.

A3.

Q4.

A4,

Q5.

A5,

In the solicitations/contract/order for commerical items

block12: what does the discount applies for?

Block17: what information do we have to fill in?

Block23: should we put the vehicle rates with or without sales tax?
Block24 same as block 23

Block 12: Fill that block in case you are giving any discount on the rental fee.

Block17: Name of company, Address and Phone Number

Block23: The Lempira rates should be given without sales tax for Block 23 and Block 24
Block24: The Lempira rates should be given without sales tax for Block 23 and Block 24

2. 11.Schedule should we fill the information on the workbook or just on blocks 23 and
24.

It is very important that Blocks 19 to 23 are all filled out in Form SF-1449.

With all the information can we send our quote separated from these workbooks but with
all the information?

You should fill all the information in the Form SF-1449 (Solicitation/contract/Order sheet
for commercial items).

Section 1 The schedule

in the workbook:

1. six(5) double cabin pick ups, does it mean 5 or 6 4x4°s?
2.fourteen(12) suv'sis it 14 or 12?

The correct number of requested Double Cab Pickups is five (5)
The correct number of requested SUVs is Twelve (12).
Please see attached amendment # 1.

Section3 Solicitations provision

(4) evidence of personnel, equipment and financial resources

how can we provide the neccesary personnel?

what kind of equipment do you need us to provide?

in financial resources, do you need our balance sheet or bank statement?

Evidence of Personnel: List your personnel that will be involved in the performance of
this contract

Equipment: A list of vehicles available that meet the requirements of the solicitation
Financial Statements: Submit Balance Sheet.



Q6.

A6.

Q7.

A7.

We have a doubt in the number of cars you are requesting because in page 10 of the
quotation:

. You are requesting Pick-Up Trucks and the quantity in letters is Six (6) but in numbers is

Five (5).

in the same way you are requesting SUV’s and the quantity in letters is Fourteen (14)
but in numbers is Twelve (12).

We know there are seventeen (17) vehicles that you are requesting, but we need to
know the quantity by vehicle type.

The correct number of requested Double Cab Pickups is five (5)
The correct number of requested SUVs is Twelve (12).
Please see attached amendment # 1.

Which is the date that these vehicles are going to be needed?

The vehicles should be available for use approximately by the beginning of February,
2012.



